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Subject: Fwd: Filling up of post of President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) -Inviting online 
application reg. 
Dom: Services Section Allahabad <services@allahabadhighcourt.in> 
Date: Apr 19, 2023 10:45:48 AM 
To: "Confidential-B Section, High Court, Allahabad" <confb@allahabadhighcourt.in> 

Sir 
Pl. see the attachment. 

From: 
Admin. Services Section, 
High Court 
Allahabad 

From: Ashish Garg <rg.allhc@indiancourts.nic.in> 
Date: Apr 18, 2023 6:46:28 PM 

To: "services2" <services@allahabadhighcourt.in> 
Subject: Fwd: Filling up of post of President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (TAT) -Inviting online 
application reg. 

From "Admn Ill Section DoLA" <admn3-dla@gov.in> 
To "Sr Pratap Kumar Patra'" <rg onhc@indiancourts. nic in>, "rghck kar <rghck kar@nic in>, "Registrar Judicial HCK" 
<regjudicial@hck goy in>, "rghc cal" <rghc cal@rediffrmail.com>, "Registrar General High Court of Kerala" 
<rg kerhc@indiantourts nic. in>, "Shri Ravinder Dudeja" <rg dhc@nic in>, "Registrar General" <hicourt-hp@nic.in>, 
"Registrar General" <regrgenl@nic in>, "High Court of Uttarakhand" <highcourt-ua@nic in>, "Golmei Gaiphulshillu" 
<rg mnphc@nic in>, "Ashish Garg" <rg allhc@indiancourts nic. in>, "Registrar General High Court of Chhattisgarh" 
<rq. cghc@indiancourts. nic in>, "Mr Chandra Prakash Shrimali" <rg.rajhc@indiancourts nic. in>, "Registrar General" 
<reggen@aj.gov.in>, "Registrar General" <rg-bhc@nic in>, "rgihc-jhr <rgjhc-jhr@nic.in>, "rg1 ghc" 
<rg1 ghc@gmail com>, "Registrar General Telangana" <reg gen-tshc@aij gov in>, "Registrar General, High Court of 
Gujarat" <rg-hc-guj@nic in>, "Vishwajeet Pandey" <rg trphc@indiancourts.nic. in>, "Registrar General High Court of 
Sikk1m" <rg sikhc@nic in>, "Registrar General High Court of Judicature at Patna" <rg. pathc@indiancourts nic. in>, "mphc" 
<mphc@nic in>, "rajendra vani" <rajendra vani@mphc. in> "Registrar General High Court of Meghalaya" 
<rg mgihc@indiancourts nic. in>, "REGISTRAR GENERAL" <reggenaphc@nic in>, rgaphc@gmail.com, "rg jkhc" 
<rg jkhc@indiancourts nic in> 
Cc "Dr Rajiv Mani" <raj1v mani68@gov in>, "Umashankar Thakur" <us.thakur65@nic in>, "Saji Gopinath P" 
<saji gopinathp@nic in> 
Sent Tuesday, April 18, 2023 6.03:28 PM 

https://nail.allahabadhighcourt.in/m/webmail/... 

Subject Filing up of post of President, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (TAT) - Inviting online application reg 

Madam/Sir, 

l am directed to forward herewith a copy of vacancy c1rcular dated 18th January. 2023 inviting online applicat1on for filing 
up of 1 post of President in Income Tax Appellate Trbunal, the last date of which was 10 02 2023 

The last date for submission of the online applications for the post of President, ITAT has 
further been extended till 01.05.2023 (til midgníght) Those applicants, who have already applied 
for the said post, need not apply again. 
It is requested for alf concerned for wider publicity of the extended period amongst the Hon'ble Judges (Retired / Serving) 
so that desirous candidates may apply for the post online. For eligibility conditions, application form. 
terms and conditions and other details, please visit https://legalaffairs.gov.in/itat 
president/application. 

HIR/Regards 

Sd/ 
US Thakur 
Director 
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A.R/S,O. (A dmin) 

D." 

19/04/23, 11:26 am 
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1Il 3IAdmn iII Section 
/ Department of Legal Affairs 

Attachments 

https://mail.allahabadhghcourt.in/m/webmail/. 

Vacancy Circular Letter dtd. 18-01-2023 to RGs of High Court.pdf 

19/04/23, 1::26 arn 



(lhruugh email on!)) 
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li,,v,·ni111c11t ol" I 11Jia 

\li111,;iry of I.aw <111d Justice 
lkpurtmenl of L.:g:il Al"fairs 

Sha3lri Bh,:wan, �;cw Dclh1- l I ()(J(J I 
Dated the 18 th January. 2023. 

i h,· l,el:'1strar uc11t"1:t1 ol H1gil l.c:u(,: 
(,.'\s p-:1· li,t atlachcd) 

Sul'.jrct:-1:"illing up of the post of Pr£sident, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal 
(!TAT)- Regan.Jing. 

Sir \-1::tJa:n, 

R .. cfcrcncc is invited to the Y:it:ancy ci:-cu!ar d1.1h::d ! sr f)�ct:n1bcr ) 2()2:? 
ic0i'Y enclcscJ) inviling on!irw arplications for the post 0r the President in the 
lr:comt Tax Appella1e Trihunal (I l"AT). The last date for recl'ipt of on line 
:tpplications was 15.01.2023. 

, ln tJ,;,, ,·nnn.,,; 1 ion it is ot,,terl !hat th� l;i,t rl,ltc> tor s11br:11.-:;�1on ot" the 
;.,ppltcdtil'ns, 1\1\,ugh the d�J1t:ated on line portal. set up for this purpo.,e. h:i., bc<"n 
�xlenJeJ till Hl th Fl'bruary, 2(i23. 

3. It is rl:'cj'!<',ted th1t thr 1·pcJncy circuL,r mRy he widely circu!i\tt'd c1mong�,t
;hc Hun 'bk JuJ!!eS (,en ;11g mid retired) of the Higti Court. for its wid-e
r-1bi1cit)

... f-ur tl1e ,.kt,,ik,l ,�i;gib;lity .::ondition�, appli-::ation form, Len:.:; anJ 
cun,lti,m�. 0i Lh<" ret·:-u111,1tnt <'IC, the ,vcbiir:k http�:;iltg,ih:ifj\ir.;.�,w.iniiti!\­
�···1: .. i1J(·;.L_.��,.Ai·:·.11�i•P. D1J>" be Yisit�d. 

\,'··111� 1·,,·,i.1; 1 "·· i \I ,; < •• < l\.,, � 

·i"l 
If• .,., .\. -·
! \" I.. 

(Dr R�::v �hu,i, 
.-\ddilil)IHII -"1.�·i-.,;l,1r; 
·11;,I; C'l 1-::J.l&,hi_:,;
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